

Ionut Scarlat

QA Automation Engineer



Address

Nice, France

Contact

Email: scarlatalinn@gmail.com
Mobile FR: +33 622 36 70 15
Mobile RO: +40 769 417 286

Nationality

Romanian

SUMMARY

ISTQB Certified Tester, Foundation Level (2016)
Strong experience in software development processes, models, lifecycles and methodologies;
Experience with integration & regressions testing;
Databases: Oracle, MySQL
Agile Methodologies: Scrum, Kanban
Programming languages: Python, Dart, PHP, Groovy script
Automation testing tools: ReadyAPI, SoapUI, Postman, Jenkins
Versioning systems: GitBash, GitDesktop, SVN
Test/Tracking Management tools: JIRA, Confluence, Redmine
Software: Swagger, WinSCP, putty, MySQL Front, DBeaver
Frameworks: Flutter, Django



PERSONAL SKILLS

Well-organized
Dynamic
Detail-oriented
Social and communication skills
Teamwork skills
Ability to mediate conflict situations
Desire to learn more
Strong sense of responsibility and dedication
Change management and flexibility
Interest and enthusiasm for a career that can be constantly an intellectual challenge

WORK EXPERIENCE

QA AUTOMATION ENGINEER VULOG, Nice - France

November 2019 - Present

Provide innovative solutions to scale up and improve our testing workflow;
Create and maintain backend automated end-to-end tests;
Review test results and create associated bug tickets or update tests;
Make and keep up to date test documentation;
Maintain continuous integration on Jenkins;

Web services technologies used: ReadyAPI (Groovy Script), SoapUI, Postman
Source control tools used: Git | Continuous integration: Jenkins
Tools used: JIRA, Confluence

QUALITY ASSURANCE ENGINEER NetRom Software, Craiova - Romania

September 2014 - October 2019

Supply QA/Testing expertise to clients in planning, design, testing, automation, agile principles training and implementation of test procedures to meet key business goals.

Responsibilities:

- Planning and executing all aspects of testing phase, monitoring and maintaining compliance with tight time requirements and identify and mitigate risks or provide contingency solutions;
- Participating in all phases of software test and release cycle: design and development of test projects and test cases, functional testing, regression testing, system testing, usability testing, final acceptance dry-run testing and final acceptance testing;
- Teamed with Product and Project Managers to continuously evaluate performance, identify/implement testing solutions, and detect critical defects during early development processes;
- Design test cases and develop automated test cases for backend requests (SoapUI, Postman);
- Working closely with the development team and the clients in order to understand the changing requirements and develop or modify testing strategy;
- Provide information to developers in order to fix defects;
- Document software defects;
- Responsible for reporting and communicating on test activities to the line organisation, software developers and functional analysts;
- Testing types used: Smoke testing, Functional testing, Usability testing, Regression testing;
- Experience on VoIP platforms, Telephony products.

Additional Responsibilities

- Estimation of QA Testing Effort and Planning;
- Act like a mentor for new QA members;



COURSES

Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design by Google
Fundamentals of Agile Testing Methodologies
Introduction to PHP Object Oriented Programming
Conflict Resolution Training: attended a course in Communication, Negotiation and Managing Conflict Strategies
Online Marketing Academy (Google OMA): attended training in onlinemarketing techniques
LinkedIn certifications:
- Test Automation Foundations
- Python Essential Training
- Python Automation and Testing
- Django 2.2 & Python | The Ultimate Web Development



LANGUAGES

English

French

Spanish

Romanian mother tongue

EDUCATION

Advanced Techniques for Information Processing

2016-2018, Master's degree
University of Craiova, Romania

Exact Sciences Faculty, Informatics Teaching Class

2012-2015, Bachelor's degree
University of Craiova, Romania

Mathematics-Informatics Teaching Class

2008-2012, High School
"Nicolae Titulescu" National College, Romania



HOBBIES AND ACTIVITIES

